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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Built in 1819 to replace the older parish church which burned,
this small, simple, rectangular building is made of stucco-over-
brick. Its entrance is on the western side and opposite the
highway.

A high-arched doorway with fanlight capped by a five-panel arch
is set between pilasters. The door is double panel. The sides
of the building are identical and contain three evenly-spaced,
arched windows which have louvered double shutters.

The back wall of the building is plain with one bay; however, the
building does extend beyond the rectangular shape proper to allow
for a room where the minister changes and to provide a recess for
the altar.

Made of tile, the medium gabled roof has a cornice boxed
pedimented trim.

Inside, the floor is paved with square, flat, unglazed tile laid
directly on the ground. A balcony above the door was added about
1858--one of the few alterations the church has undergone.

The stucco vestry building, distinctly separated from the church,
dates from the same period and is of the same architectural style.
It has a chimney but no furniture.:

In 1937 the church was restored by Mr. Harry F. Guggenheim. A new
roof was added to the church and the vestry room in the churchyard,
which was in ruins, was restored.

The church cemetery with stones dating from 1782 is also included
in the nomination.
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Constructed in 1819, this church occupies the site of the older
parish church of St. Thomas, which was built about 1706 but
which burned in 1815.

During the Reconstruction period, the church was the scene of
a serious riot between whites
blacks which developed when some white men from Charleston
journeyed to Cainhoy to attend a Negro Republican meeting.
Negroes fired upon the whites with guns they had hidden in a
vault at St. Thomas churchyard.

and

The

The church, charming in its simplicity of design, is a uniquely
beautiful example of a small, rural parish church of the early
An unusual and distinctive auxiliary building is the
vestry, with hipped roof on one end and chimney on the other,
giving the appearance of a half-completed building.
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